

# Maine West Athletic Boosters



## GROUP NORMS:

- Be respectful of each other, please refrain from interrupting or making negative comments..
- Everyone will have an opportunity to participate.
- Listen with an open mind.
- Stay on point and mindful of time.

## MAINE WEST ATHLETIC BOOSTERS OBJECTIVES:

- Develop an active and involved membership that is concerned with the total athletic program and all of its participants.
- Promote school spirit and sportsmanship and encourage attendance at all Maine West athletic events.
- Provide supplementary financial support for the various IHSA approved athletic activities at Maine West.
- Aid the staff in organizing and staging special events and projects.
- Aid and support the staff in the areas of sports promotion, publicity and program development.

Tuesday, 05 April 2022 / 6:30 PM / G-106

## Agenda

	POINTS TO DISCUSS	TIME	NOTES/FOLLOW UP NEEDED
<b style="color: blue;">PRESIDENT</b> KELLY ROBACK	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● WELCOME/CALL TO ORDER</li> <li>● PRESIDENT'S REPORT</li> <li>● WEST FEST</li> </ul>	30	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Elections - July</li> <li>● Send Jarett info about joining the booster board</li> <li>● May 11th - Athletic Open House @ 7:00</li> <li>● Sell Booster Gear - Promote Athletic Camps.</li> <li>● West Fest - June 9th-12th</li> <li>● West Fest Board volunteers?</li> <li>● <a href="#">MW Carnival - West Fest</a></li> <li>● Do we need hand washing stations? Ask the City?</li> <li>● How many yard signs - 30? Park district buildings.</li> <li>● Kelly will talk to MIke at DQ re: ice cream</li> </ul>
<b style="color: blue;">VICE PRESIDENT</b> MANDY GRIFFIN	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● VP REPORT</li> </ul>	20	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● West Fest</li> <li>● Tent rental: approx. \$6,000</li> <li>● Do bands need a separate generator?</li> <li>● Will Bill power the trailer that we count the money in or do we power that with our generator?</li> <li>● Staff Band - Nate Hassman, Matan, Aldworth</li> <li>● Student Band?</li> <li>● V-Show bands?</li> <li>● Vote for ancillary funding for the West Fest                             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Motioned by Mandy</li> <li>○ Seconded by Hannah</li> <li>○ Motioned passed</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<b style="color: blue;">SECRETARY</b> JESSICA TORRES	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● APPROVAL OF MARCH MINUTES</li> </ul>	5	
<b style="color: blue;">TREASURER</b> AKI STEPINSKA	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● TREASURER REPORT</li> </ul>	5	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Aki shared the treasurer report.</li> <li>● We are in good standing.</li> </ul>

<b>ATHLETIC DIRECTOR</b> JARETT KIRSHNER	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>AD REPORT</li> </ul>	15	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Jarett submitted a wish list for \$15,884.00.</li> <li>Discussion and vote: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Questions about boulevard banners removed from wish list by Jarett.</li> <li>Vote to approve wishlist in the amount of \$13,208.</li> <li>Baseball subscription was approved but will be paid at a later date. (\$1,708)</li> </ul> </li> <li>Motion to approve 13,208 made by Trish seconded by Dusanka. Vote taken, all in favor. Motion passed.</li> <li>Jarett received a check for \$13,208 and will receive the remainder \$1,708 after West Fest.</li> </ul>
<b>MEMBERSHIP</b> SHARON ESPINO	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>MEMBERSHIP REPORT</li> </ul>	10	
<b>SPONSORSHIP</b> HANNAH LISTOPAD	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>SPONSORSHIP REPORT</li> </ul>	10	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Hannah shared some thoughts about sponsorship.</li> <li>Changes in sponsorship ideas.</li> <li>Selling signs to business - \$50.</li> </ul>
<b>SPIRIT WEAR</b> PAM KROSCHER	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>SPIRITWEAR REPORT</li> <li>ONLINE STORE SALES</li> </ul>	10	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>\$1,000 to purchase extra spirit wear for Athletic open house.</li> <li>Motioned by Hannah, Aki seconded. All in favor, motion approved.</li> <li>Jarett has Nike hats that we can sell at athletic night.</li> </ul>
<b>PUBLICITY/SOCIAL MEDIA</b> TRISH MELIDONES	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>PUBLICITY REPORT</li> </ul>	5	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Post pictures of items that we have purchased.</li> </ul>
<b>FUNDRAISING</b> <b>CHAIR - TBA</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>FUNDRAISING REPORT</li> </ul>	5	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Craft and Vendor Fair - Hannah has organized craft fairs in the past.</li> </ul>
<b>CONCESSIONS</b> DUSANKA OBRADOVIC	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>CONCESSION UPDATE</li> </ul>	10	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>We will need to place a big order for West Fest.</li> </ul>

OPEN COMMENTS/ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA:

NOTES:

MEETING ADJOURNED: (TIME) **8:15**

NEXT MEETING DATE:

**Tuesday, May 3rd, 2022 / 6:30 PM / G-106 (Masks Required)**

★ *This meeting is intended for the sole purpose of MWAB business. If there is a specific concern about a team or a coaching matter, please contact your child's coach or Jarett Kirshner directly.*